Request for an Industrial Visit to Infosys

PR
Praveen Ramalingam-ISME

l

Fri 4/7/2023 9:28 AM

To:Keerthiraj D G <Keerthiraj_DG@infosys.com>

Dear Sir,

This is to confirm our scheduled visit to the Infosys campus tomorrow, [08-04-2023], between 9:00
AM and 9:30 AM.

| will be accompanied by our UG-Principal and a group of students who have recently joined our
institution. Please note that their ID cards are currently in the process of being issued, but we will
bring along an affidavit as an alternative identification method.

We are looking forward to our visit and the opportunity to explore the campus and learn more about
Infosys. Also, It will be helpful if you could share the location as we understand there are
multiple gates.

Thank you for accommodating our visit, and we will see you tomorrow as scheduled.

Thanks & Regards,

Prof. Deepthi William

Asst. Professor & Placement Manager

M: +91 9645127001, LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/deejwills

From: Keerthiraj D G <Keerthiraj_DG@infosys.com>
Sent: Friday, April 7th, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Deepthi William-ISME <corporateconnect@isme.in>
Subject: RE: Request for an Industrial Visit to Infosys

Hi Mam,

Then please plan to be here by 9:00AM on 8" April 2023, carrying college id cards and regular
college uniform.

If you have any questions then please contact me.
Thanks,
Keerthiraj
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Infosys Mysore — Field Work on 08t April 2023
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Campus Visit Report: Infosys — 08" April, 2023

On the 8~ of April, 2023, a remarkable opportunity unfolded for a group of students from
the International School of Management Excellence (ISME). Under the proficient
coordination of Ms. Deepthi William, Assistant Professor and Placement Manager at ISME,
and led by the esteemed Dr. Aradhana, UG Principal, a contingent of 50 students from
various undergraduate programs embarked on a transformative campus visit to Infosys.

The day commenced with a captivating campus tour, affording our students a glimpse
into the splendid architecture and cutting-edge infrastructure that grace the Infosys campus.
An introduction was provided by the accomplished automation and testing team,
highlighting the campus's pivotal role as a training ground for new recruits. Within this self-
sustained ecosystem, often referred to as a 'mini-city,' employees are offered a spectrum of
amenities including a supermarket, music room, gymnasium, and recreational areas, all
devoted to nurturing their well-being. Noteworthy is the comprehensive six-month
training period provided to Infosys recruits, reflecting the organization's unwavering
commitment to holistic skill development.

The campus tour further unveiled various significant facets, including the
Software Development Block (SDB), the Special Economic Zone (SEZ), the Global
Education Center (GEC), and the Central Library.

The visit was concluded on a gracious note, with Dr. Aradhana extending a heartfelt vote of
thanks to the Infosys team followed by a felicitation ceremony, during which a small token
of gratitude was presented as a symbol of our deep appreciation for Infosys' for their warm
hospitality and invaluable insights.

Thanks & Regards,
Dr, Aradhna Yadav intemational School of Management Excellence
Principalwwl 2
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Field Work - Infosys Mysore UG 2022-25 Batch
Date: 08th April 2023
SL No Student Name Roll No Pro:::m / Signature
1 |ABDULAHAD 2221108 Sec A M
2 |AKSHAT VEKARIVA 2221135 Sec A
3 |ANANT GOSAIN 2221111 Sec A )
4  [ANUBHAV KASHYAP 2221115 Sec A
5 |SHIVANSHU JHA 2221114 Sec A )
6  |SHRUTISONI 2221113 Sec A : zéﬁ/_.
7 [(SIVATEIA 2221149 Sec A
8  [SNEHA RAJAK 2221140 Sec A
9 |SRINIVAS MANOJ KUMAR 2221143 Sec A
10 SUHANA MALHOTRA 2221137 Sec A
11 |SUJAL THAKARAR 2221139 Sec A
12 |T YASHASWINI SAl 2221150 Sec A W
13 |ADITI MURMU 2221239 SecB -/-Jvé’ :m,...,
14  |ALLEN SUJITH 2221218 Sec B ] é/}i/
15 |ANSHAL MESHRAM 2221232 secB | -OA{
16  |HARSHIT SARDA 2221202 SecB | effrceesc
17 [JANJANAM JAYANTH GOPAL 2221203 SecB :TW*»/ i
18  |KANIKA SHARMA 2221241 Sec B é’,ﬁ[gw
19 |RAMYA JALUJA 2221211 SecB Kbzl
20  |RIDAH NAIYAR KHAN 2221217 SecB g ﬁz/ s of
21 |RISHABH BHARGAVA 2221247 Sec B L JAL
22 |ROYCE BARRETO 2221219 Sec B BI85t
23 |SAHIL GUPTA 2221238 SecB @i,@
24  |ANKHITH ANOOP 2222113 B.Com (@‘}g;
25  |ANKIT KUMAR 2222153 B.Com ﬁ.{:./g,,é.,( Gomar
26 _ |ARJUN V NAIR 2222112 B.Com ‘ ' ;'MM
27  |AUNSHDEEP SINGH SOKHI 2222157 B.Com —~/ =
28 |B.G TEJESHWAR 2222127 B.Com
29  |ELAINE DE COSTA 2222101 B.Com
30 |GANPATH LAL : 2222148 B.Com
31  |GARIMA KANDPAL 2222147 B.Com
32 |HARSH BHALLA 2222139 B.Com
33 |LAKSHIKA CHOPRA 2222156 B.Com sl
34 [LOHITHR 2222121 B.com A\ ARMH
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35  |LOKESH GANTA 2222134 8.Com /»/n i /i
36 |MADHU SHREE N 2222144 B.Com | NS
37 [SUHANI KUMARI 2221224 SecB ’
38 [SUMIIT TRIPATHY 2221221 Sec B 2
39 [SWARANIKA NATH 2221240 SecB T onsrhn
40  |TANISHA MENDIRATTA 2221214 SecB. |- T Fiirs AA M
41  |MUHAMMED SHAHAZAIN SIFATH 2221130 secA | A\zz4l
42 |NEELAM VENKATA SA| MEGHANA 2221109 Sec A A f@,é h js
43 |NISHA KUMARI 2221141 Sec A A—/M ,
44  |PARTH AGRAWAL 2221120 SecA
45  |PRISHA SINGH 2221117 secA [N [
46 |PURNA SWETHA KASIKALA 2221106 Sec A 7) el /o
47  |RADHIKA SRILAKSHMI CHANDRAMOULI 2221144 seca | <,
48 |LOHITH N 2221227 secB | | [ b/
49  |MADHUSMITHA PODH 2221237 Sec B /[},LA(_I_M,&/
50  |MAHITHA REDDY 2221245 SecB |
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